Cayton Parish Council Ordinary meeting 18th February 2014 at 7pm Jubilee Hall, Cayton.

Present: Councillor Mrs Swiers (Chairman), Councillors Blackburn, Hood, O'Pray, Rowlands & Seaward, Councillors Mrs Hudson, Mrs Kelly & Mrs Liley. Borough Councillor Simon Green, PCSO Rowland Baxter from NY Police & clerk Helen Carter.

1. Notice of meeting it was:- RESOLVED : That Public Notice of the meeting had been given in
accordance with Schedule 12 para10 (2) (b) of the Local Government Act 1972.26/14

2. The need to declare personal or a disclosable pecuniary interest –The Chairman reminded members of the need to consider whether they needed to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI) or personal interest, as detailed in Appendix A and Appendix B of the Council's Code of Conduct. No declarations were made.

3. Apologies – none made.

4. Public Participation – there were no member of the public was present.

5. Police Report The report had been circulated prior to the meeting. The report & other issues of relevance to the police were discussed with Rowly. Residents' parking on footpaths/grass verges was further discussed along with problems of tyre tracks at Shelley close field. It was RESOLVED that the police report be accepted & comments noted with a copy attached to the minutes.
27/14 Rowly was thanked for attending and he left the meeting.

6. Reports from Borough & County Councillors Councillor Blackburn reported work on the footpaths in Harford Road was being undertaken now. A list of 18 suggestions he has submitted to NYCC highways for how the money due under the s106 agreement from Barratts may be spent was circulated at the meeting. These were discussed. NYCC are increasing council tax bills by 1.99% equivalent to £21 increase for band D properties. Further cuts have to be made, reductions in grass cutting and winter maintenance are being considered. Borough Councillor Green asked if any of the Barratt money could be used to pipe in the Beck Hole drain. It is unlikely that the money can be used for this purpose. It was RESOLVED the Councillors be thanked for their reports.

7. Minutes to receive, approve & sign the minutes of: - Full Council meeting held 21st January 2014. It was RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting be approved & were signed.
29/14

- 8. Planning members:-
- a) members received the decision made in respect of the following planning application:-
- 13/02611/HS 6 South Lea Road full planning permission granted.

b) Muston & Yedingham Internal Drainage Board members received the letter sent & also the reply received. After discussion it was RESOLVED a letter would be sent to The Environment Agency & Yorkshire Water with a copy of the response seeking clarification and what is to be done. Correspondence to be copied to Robert Goodwill MP and SBC Environmental Services. 30/14

c) **Barratts** Councillor Hood reported the lights in the West Garth footpath have been moved and work is ongoing on the open space area. The sewerage connection will not be done for at least 5 weeks. The works ongoing on West Garth now relate to a new electric supply cable.

9. Village Maintenance members received a report from the chairman of the committee Councillor O'Pray. Councillor Hood has been approached by residents of The Pastures for a new street light at the top LHS. After discussion it was **RESOLVED the clerk would contact NYCC Street lighting to see if possible and also the cost. 31/14** A large bough from a pine tree in the church yard had broken off in the recent winds. It was **RESOLVED the clerk would arrange for the tree in question to be inspected. 32/14** Sunken Drain covers outside 45 Church Lane have been reported to North Yorkshire County Council.

10. Recreation & Amenities members received members received the minutes of the meeting held 29th January 2014. It was RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting, as circulated & taken as read, be & are hereby approved as a true & correct record of the proceedings thereat, with resolutions 24/14 to 25/14 inclusive being accepted by the full Council and action taken thereon as necessary. 33/14 Councillor Mrs Liley also reported confirmation had been received from SBC that the next Mayor will undertake the Decorated Property Judging in December. The next meeting has been arranged for 30/7 when arrangements involving McCain will start for this year's bonfire.

11. Finance –

- members received a report on the state of the kitchen ceiling in the Jubilee Hall. After discussion, it was **RESOLVED that the work could be undertaken & the quote for £875 was accepted.** 34/14 It was suggested an extractor fan be fitted and it was **RESOLVED one could be purchased.** 35/14
- Schedule of payments the February schedule of payments had been circulated prior to the meeting. It was RESOLVED that the figures totalling £2,074.47 be approved & paid with £1,000 transferred from the interest account to cover the payments. 36/14

12. Cayton News the clerk reported the next edition will be published late April. Councillors were requested to submit articles for inclusion by 7th April. A meeting of the committee has been arranged for 24th February.

13. Annual Parish Assembly after discussion it was RESOLVED to set the date as Thursday 15th May2014 at 7.30pm.37/14

14. Cayton in Bloom Councillor Mrs Hudson thank the Parish Council for the grant towards the self-watering barrels. The Best Kept Garden Competition had been discussed. Residents are to be leafleted and if they want their garden judging are to respond.

15. Clerks report – the report had been circulated prior to the meeting. None of the items were discussed. It was **RESOLVED the clerks report is duly noted with a copy herewith attached to the minutes. 38/14**

16. Reports from meetings attended – Councillor Rowlands reported on the recent Yorkshire Local Councils Association meeting. Councillor Seaward reported on the Eastfield, Osgodby & Cayton Parish Council meeting.

17. Meeting reminders members were reminded of the following meeting –

- Filey CAP 26th February 7pm the speaker is the dog warden.
- Cayton News Working Group 24th February 11am
- Roads Liaison 27th February 7pm Nick West annual presentation.

18. Items for circulation the following items were made available for circulation: NYCC Minerals & Waste joint plan consultation; Parking Figures; Bus subsidy reduction information; NYCC information re Temporary prohibition of waiting by Motor Caravans; Email from Rosie Coles; Cayton in Bloom agenda & minutes; Thank you letter Salvation Army; email Rowland Baxter 27/1 parking on grass verges.

19. Time & date of the next meeting it was confirmed that the date of the next Parish Council meeting is Tuesday 18th March 2014 at 7p

Signed Chairman Roberta Swiers.

Date 18th March 2014



POLICE REPORT Cayton Council Meeting Tuesday 18th February 2014 19.00hrs PCSO 3581 Baxter assigned to attend (duties permitting)

Cayton Ward Crime Figures

A report of crimes in the Cayton Ward from 1st April 2013 to present with comparison of the previous year (PYTD)

Sector	Cayton		
	Crime	Crime PYTD	% Diff of Current vs PYTD
Home Office Description – Level 1			
Arson & Criminal Damage	22	23	-4.3%
Burglary	14	18	-22.2%
Drug Offences	4	1	300.0%
Misc Crimes Against Society	1		
Public Order Offences	4	3	33.3%
Robbery	1		
Sexual Offences	1	4	-75.0%
Theft: All Other Theft	47	28	67.9%
Theft: Bicycle Theft		3	
Theft: Shoplifting		2	
Theft: Theft From Person	4	1	300.0%
Vehicle Offences	5	6	-16.7%
Violence Against The Person	15	30	-50.0%
Total	118	119	-0.8%

A report of crimes in the Cayton Ward for January 2014 with comparison for the previous year (PYTD)

Sector	Cayton		
	Crime	Crime PYTD	% Diff of Current vs PYTD
Home Office Description – Level 1			
Arson & Criminal			
Damage	2	1	100.0%
Burglary	1		
Drug Offences		1	
Public Order Offences		1	
Robbery	1		
Sexual Offences	1		
Theft: All Other Theft	1	2	-50.0%
Vehicle Offences	1		
Violence Against The Person	2	5	-60.0%
Total	9	10	-10.0%

The above figures apply to the whole of the Cayton Ward and take into account the holiday camps at Blue Dolphin and Cayton.

In order to comply with data protection, whilst details of crimes and anti-social behaviour are included in parish council reports, North Yorkshire Police may not disclose further information or exact locations of incidents.

The Home Office have launched Street Level Crime Information. The website replaces Crime Mapper and gives more detail about the number and types of crimes which have happened in a locality. You can view it at <u>www.police.uk</u>. Police can also be contacted via email on

<u>SNAfileyeastfield&rural@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk</u> (This should not be used for the reporting of crimes or incidents as these should be directed to the Control Room on 101

THE POLICE CRIME COMMISSIONER DRAFT POLICE & CRIME PLAN FOR NORTH YORKSHIRE IS NOW AVAILABLE TO READ AND PROVIDE COMMENT AND FEEDBACK ON <u>www.crimeplan.org.uk</u>

January 2014

9 crimes on Cayton Ward

1 Burglary other at Osgodby insecure garage entered and drink taken

2 damage – 1 at Cayton bay

1 sexual offence at a holiday camp – historical dating back to 2011.

1 attempt to steal vehicle. Vehicle had broken down on Gristhorpe by-pass . A garage attended to recover same and found damage to vehicle suggesting someone had tried to steal it.

1 violence linked to domestic abuse - offender arrested and cautioned

Crime Cayton area

1 damage at Cayton damage to a double glazed window pane. Causation not known but reported for insurance purposes

1 offence of robbery. This was a lady on Cayton Low Road who had her bag stolen whilst waiting at a bus stop. The suspect fled on foot and was chased across fields at the back of Eastfield and was detained at Deepdale. He was later charged with this robbery and several others that had taken place in the preceding days in the Scarborough area.

Killerby 2 for sale signs were taken from outside the front of a house

1 violence report from private school at Plaxton Park student on teacher

Anti-Social Behaviour

During January police dealt with 4 incidents of Anti Social Behaviour on the Cayton Ward -

1 Environmental 1 nuisance and 2 personal

1 report of fireworks being discharged at Muston near to farm

1 report personal whereby a male attended an address and a confrontation took place over a vet bill for an out of control dog

Cayton area1 reports

1 nuisance youths using a garden to hide alcohol in. suspects seen on cctv. No offences disclosed but CCTV viewed and youths not recognised but noted for passing patrols.

1 personal involving neighbour dispute in Cayton Village

Neighbourhood Priority Safer Roads 5 Road related matters :-

1 vehicle stopped at Cayton Bay for no current MOT

2 vehicle seized for no insurance

1 male arrested for drink driving - blew 66 micrograms in 100ml of breath charged to court

1 report of suspected drink driver

1 Highway matters nil 3 road traffic accident 1 damage 2 injury

1 single vehicle found in hedge – vehicle recovered

2 vehicle rta at entrance to business park on Cayton Low Rd. party taken to hospital with chest pains. 1 female passenger on a bus fell over after driver braked. Knocked unconscious and taken to hospital by ambulance. – Filey Road

Beat managers and PCSO's use a pro-laser speed gun to target known locations within the Filey SNA. At the AGM Station Rd was identified and duties permitting officers will endeavour the target this area.

Officers from the RPG have been carrying out static speed camera checks and using the ANPR (Automatic Number Plate Recognition) at various locations across the ward and district resulting in a number of fixed penalty tickets being issued and also the seizure of a number of vehicles mainly for no Insurance.

The results of checks by NYP safety camera vans are now available on the NYP Website for your location. Go to the NYP Website Click on "Safer Roads Policing" on the left hand side of screen Click on "Safety Cameras" on left hand side of screen Scroll down to "Where cameras will be deployed" Click on "Deployment and results" SAC = Speed awareness course Cond Off = Conditional Offer RFS = Reported for summons In relation to Ward priorities It is now possible to complete a survey online as well as filling out a form. To assist us in making sure that we focus on the main priorities for each ward and to help keep us up to date with these priorities, we ask that you take a few minutes to complete a survey. To complete the survey please go to www.northyorkshire.police.uk/fileysnt OR www.surveymonkey.com/s/BLWKYWS

Clerk's Report for Cayton Parish Council meeting 18th February 2014

Any item can be discussed in detail at the request of a Councillor at the meeting.

Eastfield, Osgodby & Cayton working Group

Osgodby are joining in and have nominated Phil King and Avril Gregory to represent them. The first meeting has been arranged for 17th February.

Jubilee Hall 14 new tables and a storage trolley have been purchased. The old tables were advertised on a "recycle site" and were split between an artist and Castle community Group. A £1,000 grant from The Cluster has been taken.

Play Area working group – I contacted Tom Mutton on 7/2 he is still awaiting further details from SBC Planning. He will chase it up and come back to me.

Electricity Sub Station next to the post office Geoff Coates has been informed the sub station is to be demolished. I have not had anything formally yet but it will not be until October at the earliest.

Jubilee Hall Floor the work to lift the floor by the windows has been done. The Cluster grant of £480 has been taken.

Helen Carter

18/2/2014